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For any questions pertaining to Task Order No. to Indefinite
Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (ID/IQ) Contract No L please contact
All terms and requirements of Contract No are hereby incorporated by

reference in their entirety.
PART 1- THE SCHEDULE

SECTION B - SUPPLIES OR SERVICES AND PRICES

B-l. [ | TYPEOF CONTRACT AND CONSIDERATION (FFP) (APR 1984)

(a) This is a Firm Fixed Price type Task Order under the Firm Fixed Price Indefinite
Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (FFP/ID/IQ) Contract No. as identified in
FAR 16.503. The total price for full performance hereunder i

B2. | | SCOPEOF CONTRACT (PURCHASE ORDER CONTRACT)
(APRIL 1984)

The Contractor shall, in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in the referenced
Indefinite Delivery/Indefinite Quantity (ID/IQ) Contract and set forth hereafter, fabricate, test,
and deliver the following Supplies and/or Services:

DCN Medium/Cost Category Run Dates Qty/Hrs Unit Price Total
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MEMO TO:
FROM:
MEDIA R PRODLICTION COSTS:
SUBJECT:
COST _COST
PUBLICATION AD S1ZE RUN DATE DEADLINE w/INTERNET - W/OUT

na 6/7/2004 6/2/2004

Total Estimated Media Costs: ]

Production:

Total Estimated Production Costs:

TOTAL ESTIMATED COSTS:
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